

ALEX SITARAS FORENSIC ENGINEER - ADELAIDE



PROFILE

Alex joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in February 2017 having previously worked as a Forensic Engineer for FMG Engineering.

Alex has extensive experience in investigative and assessment engineering, design and project management.

Alex moved from specialized energy and power infrastructure design and project engineering in to investigative engineering in 2016. He has undertaken multiple forensic investigations for the insurance industry and has a good understanding of working with home owners, lawyers, adjusters and insurance companies.

EXPERTISE

- Complex building matters
- Litigated matters
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Claims

EXPERIENCE

Feb 2017 – Current	Forensic Engineer, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
Apr 2016 – Feb 2017	Forensic Engineer, <i>FMG Engineering</i>
Sep 2012 – Mar 2016	Civil/Structural Engineer, <i>SA Power Networks</i>
May 2015 – Jul 2015	Structural Engineer, <i>Aurecon (Secondment Role)</i>
Jul 2014 – Aug 2014	Acting Principal Civil/Structural Engineer, <i>SA Power Networks</i>
Feb 2010 – Aug 2012	Civil Project Manager/Engineer, <i>ETSA Utilities</i>
Jul 2010 – Sep 2010	Acting Principal Civil/Structural Engineer, <i>ETSA Utilities</i>
May 2009 – Jan 2010	Trainee Civil Engineer, <i>Engineering CAD Solutions</i>
Dec 2008 – Feb 2009	Undergraduate Engineer, <i>ETSA Utilities</i>

QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

2010	Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Structural) Honours
2005	Diploma in Project Management

AFFILIATIONS

- Member of the Institute of Engineers Australia

